From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Friday, November 01, 2024 07:02PM
Subject: Fw: TEMPORARY AUGMENTATION OF COACHES

----- Forwarded by SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN on 01/11/2024 19:02 -----

To: LIN.DV/LIN/NER/IR/IN@icms, BSB.DV/BSB/NER/IR/IN@icms, IZN.DV/IZN/NER/IR/IN@icms, GKP.O/LJN/NER/IR/IN@icms,
LIN.O/LIN/NER/IR/IN@icms, CPR.O/IZN/NER/IR/IN@icms

From: NER.ZN/NER/IR/IN

Date: 01/11/2024 17:38

Cc: NR.ZN/NR/IR/IN@icms, NCR.ZN/NCR/IR/IN@icms, ECR.ZN/ECR/IR/IN@icms, WCR.ZN/WCR/IR/IN@icms,
WR.ZN/WR/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms, NWR.ZN/NWR/IR/IN@icms, SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms,
SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms

Subject: TEMPORARY AUGMENTATION OF COACHES

>
N.E. RAILWAY
COIS GKP DATED:-01.11.2024
DRM/BSB, LJN, IZN C/- CPTM/ NR, NCR, ECR, WCR, WR, ER, NWR,
SCR, SER, SECR, SR, CR, SWR
ACM/G CPRO/GKP

CTNL/CC/CHG.CCNL/CC/GKP
NO. T/45/7/4/BG-1(NER/TEMP) (.) DUE TO NON AVAILABILITY OF LWS/LS COACHES, IT HAS BEEN DECIDED TO AUGMENTATION
OF COACHES (WHICH ARE RUNNING IN EXISTING TRAIN COMPOSITION ) ON TEMPORARY BASIS AS UNDER MENTIONED

PROGRAM (.)
THE DETAILS ARE AS UNDER:-
TEMPORARY REVISED CORRECTED
AUGMENTED/ | COMPOSITION WITH
s, FROM. EXISTING DE- AFTER EFFECT
NO. TRAIN NO 10 COMPOSITION EARLIER NOTIFIED COMPOSITION AUGMENTED | TEMPORARY FROM
AUGMENTED/
DE-
AUGMENTED
LWLRRM-1 LWLRRM-1 EX GKP-
GKP- LWS-2 LWS-4 10/11/24 TO
: 5112512 | KoV LWSCN-4 LWSCN-4 01/12/24
GKP LWACCN-9 LWACCN-8 EXKCVL-
LWACCW-3 LWACCW-2 13/11/24 TO
LWFAC-1 LWFAC-1 04/12/24
LWCBAC-1 LWCBAC-1 EX GKP-
GKP- LSLRD-1 LSLRD-1 13/11/24 TO
2 | 12589712590 |  scC- TOTAL-22 TOTAL-22 Oé)/(l zs/é 4
GKP TEMPORARY 14/11/24 TO
DE- 05/12/24
AUGMENTED | LWLRRM-1 EX GKP-
GKP- LWS-2 16/11/24 TO
LWS-02 LWSCN-4 07/12/24
3 | 12591/12592 | YPR- LWACCN.9 EX YPR.
GKP TEMPORARY LWACCW-3 18/11/24 TO
AUGMENTED LWFAC-1 09/12/24
LWCBAC-1 EX GKP-
GKP- LSLRD-1 04/11/24 TO
LWACCN-1 TOTAL-22 30/11/24
4 | 15018/15017 | LTT- LWACCW-1 EX LTT.
GKP
06/11/24 TO
02/12/24
5 | 22537/22538 | GKP- EX GKP-
LTT- 04/11/24 TO
GKP 30/11/24
EX LTT-




06/11/24 TO

02/12/24
EX GKP-
07/11/24 TO
GKP- 28/11/24
6 | 15045/15046 | OKHA- X OKHA.
GKP 10/11/24 TO
01/12/24
EX GKP-
18/11/24 TO
GKP- 25/11/24
7 | 1258712588 | JAT- X IAL
GKP 23/11/24 TO
30/11/24
EX BGP-
21/11/24 TO
BGP- 28/1124
8 | 15097/15098 | JAT- EX AT
BGP 19/11/24 TO
26/11/4
TEMPORARY EX GKP-
DE- 05/11/24 TO
GKP-
AUGMENTED 30/11/24
9 | 1255512556 | BTIL X BTL
GKP LWS-01 06/11/24 TO
LWLRRM-1 | 01/12/24
LWS-3 EX GKP-
. LWSCN-4 | 07/11/24 TO
LWACCN-10 | 02/12/24
10 [ 15004/15003 | CPA- TEMPORARY | LWACCW-2 | EX CPA-
GKP AUGMENTED LWFAC-1 08/11/24 TO
LSLRD-1 03/12/24
LWACCN-1 TOTAL-22 EX GKP-
05/11/24
GKP- | | WLRRMLI LWLRRM-1 TO 26/11/24
11 | 15023/15024 | YPR-
Kb LWS-3 LWS-4 EX YPR-
LWSCN-4 LWSCN-4 07/11/24 TO
LWACCN-10 LWACCN-9 28/11/24
LWACCW-2 LWACCW-2 EX GKP-
LWEAC-1 LWFAC-1 04/11/24 TO
GKP- LSLRD-1 LSLRD-1 25/11/24
121 22533/22534 | YPR- TOTAL-22 TOTAL-22 EX YPR-
GKP 06/11/24 TO
27/11/24
EX GKP-
11/11/24 TO
GKP- 02/12/24
13 | 15022/15021 | SHM- X SHM.
GKP 12/11/24 TO
03/12/24
EX GKP-
07/11/24 TO
GKP- 28/11/24
14 | 15029/15030 | PUNE- X PUNE.
GKP 09/11/24 TO
30/11/24
LWLRRM-1 LWLRRM-1 EX GKP-
LWS-3 LWS-4 15/11/24 TO
GKP- 1 wsen- LWSCN-4 05/12/24
15| 15009715010 1 MLN- 1y o) con-10 LWACCN-9 EX MLN-
GKP 1 [ waccw-2 LWACCW-2 16/11/24 TO
LWFCWAC-1 LSLRD-1 TEMPORARY 06/12/24
LSLRD-1 TOTAL-21 DE- LWLRRM-1 | EX GKP-
TOTAL-22 AUGMENTED LWS-3 17/11/24 TO
GKP- LWSCN-4 | 06/12/24
16 | 15048/15047 [ KOAA- LWS-01 LWACCN-10 | EX KOAA-
GKP LWACCW-2 | 18/11/24TO
TEMPORARY LSLRD-1 07/12/24
AUGMENTED  TOTAL-21




EX GKP-

Kp. LWACCN-01 20/11/24 TO
17 | 15050/15049 | KOAA- 07/12/24
kP EX KOAA-
20/11/24 TO
08/12/24
EX GKP-
KD 21/11/24 TO
18 | 15052/15051 | KOAA- 0512724
oxp EX KOAA-
22/11/24 TO
06/12/24
LWLRRM-1 LWLRRM-1 TEMPORARY
LWS-3 WS4 DE-
Gkp. | LWSCN-4 LWSCN4 AUGMENTED | LWLRRM-1 | EX GKP-
19 | 1502815027 | spp- | LWACCN-10 LWACCN-9 LWS-3 19/11/24TO
oxp | LWACCW=2 LWACCW-2 LWS-01 LWSCN-4 | 08/12/24
LWFCWAC-1 LSLRD. LWACCN-10 | EX SBP-
LSLRD-1 TOTAL A1 TEMPORARY | LWACCW-2 | 21/11/24TO
TOTAL-22 AUGMENTED LSLRD-1 10/12/24
TOTAL-21
LWACCN-01
LWLRRM-1 X GKP-
LWS-2 06/11/24 TO
GKP- TEMPORARY | LWSCN-3 06/12/24
20 | 1500515006 | DDN- | o CWLRRM.1 DE- LWACCN-7 EX DDN-
GKP o s AUGMENTED | LWACCW-2 0124 TO
LWSCN-3 LWSCN-3 LWFAC-1 10/12/24
LWS-02 LSLRD-I
LWACCN-7 LWACCN-5 TOTAL17
LWACCW-2 LWACCW-2 TEMPORARY X MED-
LWFAC-1 LWFAC-1 AUGMENTED 11/11/24 TO
MFP- LSLRD-1 LSLRD-1 00/1224
21 | 15001/15002 L;/[DFI:- TOTAL-17 TOTAL-17 LWACCNA X DD
09/11/24 TO
07/12/24
THIS OFFICE VIDE Due to
Operational
M.NO. NO. T/282/21/2/BG(CC) CORRIGENDUM- .
LWLRRM-1, 2 DATED 08.07.2024 constraint
U- | Lwsczs, at TPU LWLRRM-1,
22 | 1203512036 | DLI- | TWSCZAC-2, LWLRRM-1, PERMANENILY |  LWSCZ-3,
TPy LSLRD-1 Lws-4, AUGI\?IE;\ITED Lv:,:ilzzgclz EX TPU-
TOTAL-12 LWSCZ-8, LWSCZAC-2,
LSLRD.1 TOTAL-12 | 04/11/24
TOTALL6 LWS-04 EX DLI-
05/11/24
23 | 15020/15019 | TPU- | LWLRRM-1 LWLRRM-1
DDN- LWS-3 LWS-4
TPU LWSCN-5 LWSCN-5
LWACCNE-4 LWACCNE-3
LWACCW-1 LWACCW-1
LWFAC-1 LWFAC-1
LSLRD-1 LSLRD-1 EX TPU-
TOTAL-16 TOTAL-16 09/11/24 TO
3071124
EX DDN-
10/11/24 TO

01/12/24




TEMPORARY | LWLRRM-I
DE- LWS-3
AUGMENTED |  LWSCN-5
LWACCNE-4
LWS-01 LWACCW-1
LWFAC-1
LKU- TEMPORARY LSLRD-1 ]1‘3511;22 .
24 | 05055/05056 | BCY- AUGMENTED | TOTAL-16 25/11/24
KU LWACCNE-1 EX BCY
12/11/24 TO
26/11/24
LKL EX LKU-
25 | 15016/15015 | ASR- 05/11/24T0
kU 26/11/24
EX ASR-
06/11/24 TO
LWLRRM-1 LWLRRM-1 27/1124
LWS-3 LWS-4
LWSCN-6 LWSCN-6 TEMPORARY
LWACCNE-5 LWACCNE-4 DE- LWLRRM-1
LWACCW-1 LWACCW-1 AUGMENTED LWS-3
LWFAC-1 LWFAC-1 LWSCN-6
LSLRD-1 LSLRD-1 LWS-01 LWACCNE-5
TOTAL-18 TOTAL-18 LWACCW-1
TEMPORARY LWFAC-1
LKU- AUGMENTED LSLRD-1 X LKU
TOTAL-18
LKU 28/11/24
EX HWH
09/11/24 TO
30/11/24

DIVISION ENSURE TO SEND MESSAGE OF ACTUAL TRAIN COMPOSITION TO CONCERN RAILWAY AT THE TIME
OF TRAIN DEPARTURE.

ALL CONCERNED TO NOTE & ACT ACCORDINGLY (.)
ENSURE COMPLIACNE (.)

DY. COM/CHG



